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From:

To: localplan

Subject: FW: Contact from the public

Attachments: jadu_form_1000497.html

TO BE LOGGED 

From: do-not-reply@scotborders.gov.uk <do-not-reply@scotborders.gov.uk>  
Sent: 05 January 2021 13:27 
To:  
Subject: Contact from the public 

CAUTION: External Email  

Form Ref. No: 1000497  

Date & Time: 05/01/2021 @ 13:27:03 

Question Response 

Title: Mr 

Name: Giles Brooksbank 

Comments: 

Ingraston Moss Local Biodiversity Site- Grid ref NT119481 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I welcome SBC's due consideration to the proposed site to be included in your 
biodiversity programme. Your site plan includes a small proportion of our land 
towards the eastern part of the map. In recent years attempts have been 
undertaken to convert part of the identified land into an industrial site. One of the 
reasons for application rejection was based on ED10 of the LDP, which sets out 
the protection of carbon rich soils and your proposal would add to the protection 
to this land. I welcome the adoption. 

Yours faithfully  

 

Preferred 
contact 
method: 

Email 
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Question Response 

Email: 

Address:  


